
 

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal 
procedural documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or 
include confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document 
imposes additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document. 
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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION 

SUA-25-PI-26 1/29/2025 

TO:   Sub-recipients of the State Unit on Aging 

FROM: Josie Rodriguez, Administrator, State Unit on Aging  

BY:   Erik White MS RDN LMNT, Program Coordinator Erik White MS RDN LMNT 

SUBJECT:  Tracking III-B Health Activities 

CONTENT:   

This program instruction clarifies how III-B Health Activities are tracked. In the past federal fiscal year, 

some agencies have tracked III-B Health Activities by person-hours (Activities X Participants). 

Please note that the correct way to track III-B Health Activities is by Session, which is one session for 

each Health Activity. If you would like to continue tracking the number of participants, please feel free to 

do so for your benefit and analysis of participation. For details on tracking Sessions and examples, please 

see the Service Unit Descriptions and service number 14 Health Activities in the Program Reference 

Guide (https://dhhs.ne.gov/Medicaid%20SUA/Program-Reference-Guide-2.0.pdf).  

If you have questions, please contact the SUA at 402-471-2307 or via email at 

DHHS.Aging@nebraska.gov. 
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